Trupti Dalvi

From: Prakash Mistry

Sent: 30 December 2024 15:16

To: Trupti Dalvi; Suraj Kumbhar

Cc: Shama Nair; Akshay Sharma; Dhiraj Mistry; Faizan Khatri
Subject: RE: NMIAL | Revised area | Beer Bar

Dear Trupti,

Please ignore my previous email.
As per the PO for Beer Bar, the area mentioned was 242 sqm, but the actual area is 336 sqm. The additional area is 94 sqm. Kindly update this in Safal as soon as possible.

Regards,
Prakash Mistry

From: Prakash Mistry

Sent: 30 December 2024 13:04

To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Dhiraj Mistry <dhiraj.mistry@semolinakitchens.com>; Faizan Khatri <faizan@fkdworkshop.com>
Subject: NMIAL | Revised area | Brew Bar

Dear Trupti,

Please find attached here a revised area of unit no H2-0201(H2-0054) of an additional area: 69 sqm total area of Brew Bar is 1049 sgm. Kindly upload this in safal.

Regards,
Prakash Mistry



